

Olivia J. Perrins
 Landscape Architecture
 Intern



Olivia Perrins is a current student studying Landscape Architecture at SUNY College of Environmental Science and Forestry, expecting to graduate in May 2022. She has obtained multiple internship positions prior to interning with CLA Site, and has worked on a series of projects assisting landscape architects with site analysis, master plan renderings, and design concept brainstorming, while also helping with day-to-day tasks like drawing edits, proposal packages, construction details and planting research. Olivia looks forward to growing her expertise in environmentally and socially conscious design with CLA Site.

EDUCATION

- Bachelors in Landscape Architecture, SUNY College of Environmental Science and Forestry
 Expected Graduation May 2022
 Syracuse, New York

REGISTRATION & PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Member of Sigma Lambda Alpha NU Chapter - National Society of Landscape Architecture
 April 2021 - Present
- SUNY ESF Landscape Club
 August 2017 - Present

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- CLA SITE
 Saratoga Springs, New York
 May 2020 - Present
 Landscape Architecture Intern
- CT Male Associates
 Latham, New York
 May 2018 - August 2019
 Landscape Architecture Intern
- Brookside Nursery
 Ballston Spa, New York
 April 2017 - August 2018
 Intern / Garden Sales Person

TRAILS, PARKS, RESORTS & RECREATION

Huntington Ready Mixed Concrete - Speonk, NY (2020)

- Provided assistance of drafting conceptual parks plan for the reclaimed quarry to provide for recreational amenities such as camping, swimming, kayaking and a series of trail systems.

Lake George RV Park - Lake George, NY (2021)

- Drafting of construction details for main office entrance stairs, ADA accessible ramps and playground.

Market Center Master Plan - Glens Falls, NY (2021)

- Assisted in graphic renderings, concept drawings and initial drafting of concepts to arrange for site plan.

GRAPHIC RENDERINGS

Prepared a series of graphic renderings and construction details for the following projects at CLA Site:

- Peerless Grove LLC Subdivision, Greenfield, Center, NY (2021)
- Wildwood Recreation Facility Improvements, Schenectady, NY (2021)
- Fawn Ridge Subdivision-Phase II, Lake Placid, NY (2021)
- Palmer Ave Utility Reconstruction, Corinth, NY (2020)
- Linden Avenue Intermodal Transit Center, Cooperstown, NY (2020)
- Macyntyre Residence, Saratoga Springs, NY (2020)
- Satriano Residence, Lake George, NY (2020)
- Church Residence, Guilderland, NY (2020)
- Schuyler Hills Subdivision, Saratoga Springs, NY (2020)
- Huntington Ready Mixed Concrete - Speonk, NY (2020)
- Hudson Falls Green Infrastructure Parking Lot, Hudson Falls, NY (2020)
- Liberty Street Green Infrastructure Parking Lot, Poughkeepsie, NY (2020)
- Saratoga Performing Arts Center Concessions, Saratoga Springs, NY (2020)
- Potsdam Downtown Revitalization Initiative, Potsdam, NY (2020)
- Phila Street Parklets, Saratoga Springs, NY (2020)